

## CITY OF DELRAY BEACH

## UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

434 S. SWINTON AVE • DELRAY BEACH • FLORIDA 33444 • (561) 243-7000



February 26, 2021

Case # 0223A

## RESCISSION OF PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE

The areas affected are east of the intracoastal waterway (on the island), north of Hibiscus Road. This would include properties along Ocean Blvd., and all internal streets north of Hibiscus Rd., which also includes George Bush Blvd., east of the intracoastal bridge to Ocean Blvd.

THE FEBRUARY 23, 2021 CASE #: 0223A "PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE" DUE TO A WATER MAIN BREAK AT OR NEAR YOUR LOCATION IS HEREBY RESCINDED. THE SATISFACTORY COMPLETION OF THE BACTERIOLOGICAL TESTING INDICATES THE WATER IS SAFE TO DRINK.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS YOU MAY CONTACT RALPH LUGO AT 561-243-7312.

Ralph Lugo

Water Sewer Network Manager

Ralph Lugo

Hassan Hadjimiry, P.E., Utilities Director
Juan Guevarez, Assistant Utilities Director
James Lee, Manager Water Treatment Plant
Police Department Communications Division
Juan Manzano, Environmental Laboratory Manager
Cindy Kushner, Quality Assurance Analyst

Alicia Magloire, Utilities Water Resources/Environmental Affairs Administrator CHD50DrinkingWater@flhealth.gov
Ewa Kudela - Leczynski, Palm Beach County Health Dept.
Steven Garcia, Palm Beach County Health Dept.
Jorge Patino, Palm Beach County Health Dept.
Zoraida Escalona, Junior Chemist